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March 17, 2016

ADDENDUM NO. 5
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR PROGRESSIVE DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
FOR PURIFIED WATER PIPELINE PROJECT
Project No. 91384001

Notice is hereby given that the following revisions, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made of,
and incorporated into, the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for Progressive Design-Build Services
for Purified Water Pipeline Project (PROJECT).

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS Cover sheet

REPLACE “April 1, 2016” with “April 15, 2016”
SECTION 4.3 Procurement Schedule

REPLACE Procurement Schedule with the table below:

Following is the procurement schedule for the RFQ process and anticipated milestones for
the RFP process and subsequent steps.

item Activity Latest Date
No.
1 Issuance of RFQ January 15, 2016
2 RFQ Pre-Submittal Conference February 11,2016 at 10 a.m.

Deadline to submit questions and requests for

2 clarification March 14, é016
Februanys 292016
4 Last day for DISTRICT to issue addenda Mareh-21,2016

March 24, 2016
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Hem Activity Latest Date
No.
5 Deadline to submit completed SOQ 15 . -m.
April 15, 2016 at 2:00pm
DISTRICT notifies Respondents if they have i
made the shortlist (“proposed shortlist”) May 23, 2016
1 ’ H i H
7 Deadline to appeal DISTRICT’s evaluation P S
results i g
June 1, 2016
May 6,2016
8 Appeal hearing conducted by DISTRICT May-27-2016
June 10, 2016
9 DISTRICT issues appeal decision(s) and final | 13 2016
shortlist of Respondents June 30, 2016
. Week-of June 6,2016
10 DISTRICT conducts Pre-RFP Workshop with Week of Julv1 |’ 2016
shortlisted Respondents Week of July 25, 2016
June/duly 2016
11 Issuance of RFP JulyfAugust 2016
August/September 2016
12 DISTRICT selection of project delivery method December2016
and Stage 1 counterparty(ies) February/March 2017

ATTACHMENT E PART VI: KEY PERSONNEL EXPEREINCE Section B. RESUMES AND KEY
PERSONNEL PROJECT DATA SHEETS

DELETE the sentence in the second paragraph on page 84 that reads “Also provide one (1) ... all
other remaining Key Personnel.”

GENERAL QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES
QUESTION 11:
NOT USED
RESPONSE 11:

NOT USED
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QUESTION 12:

Attachment E — Part VIl Financial Capability Evaluation Template — The Return on
Investment calculation in lines 42 and 43 does not appear to be calculating based on
net income/(total long term debt + equity) as indicated in the description. Will the
District please review to see if the build-in spreadsheet formulas for this line item
need to be corrected and issue a new template if needed?

RESPONSE 12:

Referenced formulas in line 43 of the Financial Capability Evaluation Template
spreadsheet have been corrected, and a revised spreadsheet (Ver. A dated 3/15/16)
has been has been posted on the DISTRICT’s website http://valleywater.org/design-

build.aspx.
QUESTION 13:

1=

2

4.

Will the DISTRICT’s traditional SBE program be implemented for this project?

On page 84 of the RFP in the second paragraph the RFP asks to “provide one (1)
Key Personnel Project Data Sheet each for all other remaining Key Personnel.” To
clarify, does this mean that each Key Personnel should submit 4 Project Data
Sheets? Or that each additional person (non-Key Personnel) listed on our
organization chart is to provide 1 Key Personnel Project Data Sheet?

May we be permitted to use the Santa Valley Water District logo and select
images from the DISTRICT’s website in our proposal and tentative interview
materials?

Does the DISTRICT have a preferred alignment?

RESPONSE 13:

1.

A variation of the Districts SBE program will be implemented for this project.
Additional information will be provided during the RFP process.

2. Refer to the deletion in this ADDENDUM NO. 5 of the text on page 84 of
ATTACHMENT E PART VI: KEY PERSONNEL EXPEREINCE Section B.
RESUMES AND KEY PERSONNEL PROJECT DATA SHEETS included in this
ADDENDUM NO. 5 that reads “Also provide one (1) ... all other remaining Key
Personnel.”

3. Yes.

4. The District continues to investigate pipeline alignment alternatives, and did not
yet identify a preferred alignment.

GENERAL NOTES

NOTE 1:

ADDENDUM No. 2, ADDENDUM No.4, and ADDENDUM No.5 ATTACHMENT E
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FORMS. For ease of use by prospective
Respondents, a new version (Ver.B dated 3/17/16) of the MS WORD file of this
ATTACHEMENT E, incorporating all of these edits, has been posted on the District’s
website http://www.valleywater.org/Design-Build.aspx.
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THIS ADDENDUM NO. 5, WHICH CONTAINS 4 PAGES, IS ATTACHED TO AND IS A PART OF
THE RFQ FOR PROGRESSIVE DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR THIS PROJECT.

M@ , /Q/V\ Date: ?//7/&Q/é
R

Katherine Oven, P.E.
Deputy Operating Officer
Water Utility Capital Division
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